



# Dr. ATUL H KARODE

ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR IN  
E&TC ENGINEERING

## CONTACT

+91-9850087247

atulkarode@gmail.com

[Linked In](#)

SSBT's College of Engineering  
& Technology, Bambhori,  
Jalgaon - 425002, MS, India

[sscoetjalgaon.ac.in](http://sscoetjalgaon.ac.in)

## EDUCATION

2024

KBC NORTH MAHARASHTRA  
UNIVERSITY JALGAON

- Ph.D

2010

SANT GADGE BABA UNIVERSITY,  
AMARAVATI

- M.E. (Digital Electronics)
- 68.8 % (First Class)

1996

NORTH MAHARASHTRA UNIVERSITY,  
JALGAON

- B.E. (Electronics Engineering)
- 69.40 % (First Class)

## RESEARCH

- [Google Scholar](#)
- [Orcid](#)
- [Web of Science](#)
- [Research ID](#)
- [Research Gate](#)
- [Scopus](#)
- ME Guide
  - Awarded: 10

## MEMBERSHIP

- IEEE Member (Periodic)
- ISTE (Life Member)

## PROFILE

Associate Professor in E&TC Engineering equipped with 20 years of experience in Teaching, Research. Accomplished, skilled and talented candidate with diverse knowledge of imparting knowledge in the areas of Electronics and communication engineering. Seeking a position as an Assistant Professor in Communication and Electronics where my skills and knowledge will be utilized. Demonstrated life-long learning and work habits to achieve vision and mission of the institute. .

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### SSBT's College of Engineering & Technology, Bambhori, Jalgaon

February 12, 2002 - PRESENT

Associate Professor from 1 July 2024 to Till date  
Asst. Professor from July 15, 2010 to 30 June 2024  
Sr. Lecturer from June 01, 2009 to July 14, 2010  
Lecturer from February 02, 2002 to May 31, 2009

## OTHER RESPONSIBILITIES

- Provided assistance in NBA and NAAC at College and Departmental level
- Worked as a Organizing Secretary in Milestone 2k 21 National level event

## UNIVERSITY APPROVALS

- PG Teacher in E&TC Engineering w.e.f. November 18, 2013
- Assistant Professor in E&TC Engineering w.e.f. July 15, 2010
- Lecturer in E&TC Engineering w.e.f. February 02, 2002

## ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Teaching assistant (Carrier Orientated Course)
- Guided students of E&TC Engineering for University level Competition Avishkar 2023

### Subjects Taught

- Digital System Design
- Wireless sensor Network
- Electronic Measurement
- Analog and digital Communication
- Fiber Optics Communication

### INSTITUTE /DEPARTMENTLEVEL ACTIVITIES

- MILE-STONE
- Admission
- Class Teacher
- Lab Incharge
- Dept. Library In charge

### Others

- Lectures / Workshops delivered / conducted: 02
- STTP / Training Courses attended: 28
- Dept. Teacher Guardian Coordinator
- Dept. ISE/ICA coordinator